
32325 Franklin Road, Franklin, Michigan 48025 

    FAX: (248) 626-0538  | OFFICE: (248) 626-9666 

www.franklin.mi.us 

HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING 

Wednesday, December 6, 2023, 7:00 P.M 

At the Franklin Village Hall, Broughton House 

32325 Franklin Road, Franklin, MI 

A G E N D A 

I. Meeting Called to Order

II. Roll Call

III. Adoption of Agenda

IV. Adoption of Minutes

A. Regular Meeting of November 1, 2023

V. Public Comments

VI. New Business

A. Consider Installation of Fence at 26041 Carol Ave.

B. Consider New Applicant for Historic District Commission.

VII. Adjournment

Posted:  November 29, 2023    William Dinnan, Building Official/Historic District Commission Facilitator 

POSTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PUBLIC ACT 267 (OPEN MEETINGS ACT)  

The Village of Franklin will provide necessary, reasonable auxiliary aids and services to individuals with 

disabilities requiring such services.  All requests must be made to the Village Clerk at least five (5) business 

days before a meeting.  Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the 

Village of Franklin in writing at 32325 Franklin Road, Franklin, MI 48025, or by calling the Village Clerk’s 

Office at (248) 626-9666. 

http://www.franklin.mi.us/




 

VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN 

HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING 

WEDNESDAY, November 1, 2023, 7:00 P.M. 

32325 Franklin Road, Franklin, Michigan 48025 

 
I. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER 

The Regular Meeting of the Historic District Commission was called to order by Gary Roberts, 

Chairman, at 7:00 P.M. 
 

II. ROLL CALL 

Present:  Mike Brassfield, Gary Roberts, Alex Stchekine and Laury Witty 

Absent: Alek Kokoszka and Gayle Timmis 

Also Present: Bill Dinnan, Building Official, and Dana Hughes, Village Clerk 

 

III. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
 

Motion by Witty, seconded by Brassfield to approve the agenda to include the Discussion of 

32767 Franklin Road under New Business. 
 

Ayes:  Brassfield, Roberts, Stchekine, and Witty 

Nays:  None 

Motion carried. 
 

VI. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES 
 

A. Regular Meeting of October 4, 2023 
 

Motion by Stchekine, seconded by Witty to approve the minutes of the Regular Meeting of 

October 4, 2023, as submitted. 
 

Ayes:  Brassfield, Roberts, Stchekine, and Witty 

Nays:  None 

Motion carried. 

 

V. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 

Pete Halick, 26177 13 Mile Road 

• He mentioned that the Planning Commission has been authorized to investigate possible 

locations in the Village of Franklin to move the Pickering Barn to. He mentioned the 4 or 

5 locations that could be possibilities. He also told the Historic District Commission that 

there may be money available through Oakland County. 

 

Discussion followed. 

 

VI. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. Consider Demolition of Non-Historic Property at 25240 Franklin Park Drive 



Proceedings, Village of Franklin Historic District Commission    

Regular Meeting, Wednesday, October 4, 2023, 7:00 P.M. 

2 | P a g e  
 

 

Jacob Beer with Nosan Signature Homes told the Historic District Commission that the property 

at 25240 Franklin Park Drive needs to be demolished. He stated that the property backs up to the 

ravine and is in very bad condition.  

 

Discussion followed. 

 

Motion by Stchekine, seconded by Witty for the Historic District Commission, finding no 

intrinsic historic value, recommend approval of the demolition application at 25240 

Franklin Park Drive to the Village Council for their consideration; with a recommendation 

that the applicant adhere to protect any mature vegetation. 

 

Ayes:  Brassfield, Roberts, Stchekine, and Witty 

Nays:  None 

Motion carried. 

 

B.   Discussion of 32767 Franklin Road, the Franklin Village Dental Office’s Barn 

 

Bill Dinnan provided an update on 32767 Franklin Road. He stated that he has difficulty getting 

in contact with the owner and the builder. When he finally reached the owner, she stated that she 

was waiting for the architect to come up with background information on how they are going to 

restore the barn. They are trying to be the right materials to put the barn back together. This is 

where they are running into difficulties. 

 

Roberts would like this item added to the next agenda as an item under demolition by neglect 

and during that time the Historic District Commissioner will have time to view the barn for 

themselves. 

 

Discussion followed. 

 

VII.  ADJOURNMENT 

 

Motion by Roberts, seconded by all to adjourn the meeting. 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:30 P.M. 

 

      Submitted, 

 

 

      __________________________ 

      Dana Hughes, Village Clerk 







































Revised 09-28-2021.

       APPLICATION FOR VILLAGE BOARD OR COMMISSION 

Board/Commission of Interest (Please print clearly) ______________________________________________ 

Name: __________________________________________________________________________________ 

Address: ________________________________________________________________________________ 

Home Phone: ____________________________               Cell: _____________________________________ 

E-mail: __________________________________________________________________________________ 

Length of Residence in the Village: __________Occupation: _______________________________________ 

Reason for interest: 

Related Employment Experience (Please indicate dates, attach additional pages as necessary) 

Education:  

Experience or Other Relevant Information (Village Boards, Churches, Civic or Community Group,  
Memberships, Associations, etc.  Attach resume or additional page as necessary):   

To the best of your knowledge, do you or a member of your immediate family have any direct financial or  
business relationships with any supplier, service provider or contractor of the Village of Franklin from which  
you or they derive direct compensation or financial benefit?  If yes, please explain:   

Are you an elector or voter in the Village of Franklin? ______________  

_________________________________________ ______________________ 
 Signature of Applicant   Date 

1

1



Historic District Commission: Membership; Terms; Appointment; Vacancies; Removals 
1230.04 (B) 

(1) The Historic District Commission shall consist of seven members whose
residence is located in the Village of Franklin.  They shall be appointed by the Village 
Council for terms of office of three years.  The Commission members currently in office 
on the date of the adoption of this chapter shall remain and continue 
as Commission members with their terms of office unchanged.  Members of 
the Commission may be reappointed after their terms expire. 

(2) At least one member of the Commission shall be appointed from a list of
citizens submitted by a duly organized and existing preservation society or societies, 
and at least one member of the Commission shall be a graduate of an accredited school 
of architecture who has two years of architectural experience or who is an architect duly 
registered in this State, if such person resides in the Village and is available for 
appointment.  A majority of the members of the Commission shall have a clearly 
demonstrated interest in or knowledge of historic preservation. 

(3) A vacancy occurring in the membership of the Commission for any cause shall
be filled within 60 calendar days by a person appointed by the Village Council for the 
unexpired term. 

(4) The members of the Commission shall serve without compensation.
(5) Any member or members of the Commission may be removed by vote of the

Village Council for inefficiency, neglect of duty, conflict of interest, misfeasance or 
malfeasance in office. 

(6) Absence from three consecutive regular meetings of the Commission shall
automatically operate to vacate the seat of a member of the Commission, unless the 
absence is excused by the Commission by resolution setting forth such excuse. 

Historic District Study Committee: Establishment, Modification or elimination of 
Historic District 1230.09 
(a) Establishment of Historic District Study Committee.  Before establishing, modifying or
eliminating any Historic District, Council shall appoint
a Historic District Study Committee.  The Committee shall contain a majority of persons who
have a clearly demonstrated interest in or knowledge of historic preservation, and shall contain
representation from one or more duly organized local historic preservation
organizations.  The Historic District Study Committee shall be an ad hoc committee which may
be established by Council to consider only specific proposed districts, projects or programs
authorized by Council, and shall then be dissolved.

2

2



Planning Commission: Appointment and term 1220.03 
  The Village President, with the approval of the Village Council by a majority vote of the 
members elected and serving, shall appoint all Planning Commission members. The 
Planning Commission shall serve for terms of three (3) years each. A 
Planning Commission member shall hold office until the member’s successor is appointed. 
Vacancies shall be filled for the unexpired term in the same manner as the original appointment. 
 Planning Commission members shall be qualified electors of the Village. The membership of 

the Planning Commission shall be representative of important segments of the community, such 
as the economic, governmental, educational, and social development of the Village, in 
accordance with the major interests as they exist in the Village, such as agriculture, natural 
resources, recreation, education, public health, government, transportation, industry, and 
commerce. The membership shall also be representative of the entire geography of the Village 
to the extent practicable. 
 If a member misses four (4) consecutive meetings of the Commission, or twenty-five percent 

(25%) of the Commission meetings in any twelve (12) month consecutive term, unless such 
absences are excused by the Commission for reasons entered into the proceedings of 
the Commission at the time of each absence, then said position may be declared vacant by the 
Village Council. 

Zoning Board of Appeals: Membership: Appointment: Removal: Vacancies 1224.02 
The Board of Zoning Appeals, consisting of seven members, is hereby created to replace 
the Board heretofore created by the Village of Franklin in Ordinance No. 21, effective August 18, 
1964.  When the term of an individual member of the Board expires, the Village Council shall 
appoint a successor for a three-year term from the date of expiration of said original member's 
term, except for the seventh member added by this section to the earlier six-man Board, which 
member shall be appointed for a three-year term at the time the next reappointment or 
appointment is made to the Board.  All members shall be citizens of the United States and 
residents of the Village of Franklin and shall not be employees of the Village. One 
member of the Board shall be a member of the Village Planning Commission. One 
member of the Board may be a member of the Village Council, but shall not serve as 
chairperson of the Board. Members may be removed by the Village Council for misfeasance, 
malfeasance, or nonfeasance in office only after consideration of written charges and a public 
hearing. A member shall disqualify himself or herself from a vote in which the member has a 
conflict of interest; failure to do so constitutes malfeasance in office. Any vacancy in 
the Board shall be filled by the Village Council for the remainder of the expired term. 
 Appointments to the Board shall be made annually on July 15.  Vacancies of specific 

unexpired terms may be filled throughout the year.  Each term shall begin on July 15 and end 
on July 14. 
 The Village Council may appoint not more than two alternate members for the same term as 

regular members to the Board. An alternate member may be called as specified to serve as a 
member of the Board in the absence of a regular member if the regular member will be unable 
to attend one or more meetings. An alternate member may also be called to serve as a member 
for the purpose of reaching a decision on a case in which a regular member has abstained for 
reasons of conflict of interest. The alternate member appointed shall serve in the case until 
a  final decision is made. The alternate member has the same voting rights as a regular 
member of the Board. 

3

3


	12-06-2023 HDC Agenda.pdf
	11-01-2023 HDC Minutes.pdf
	11.07.2023 - 26041 Carol HDC Application for Fence_Redacted.pdf
	2021-APPLICATION FOR VILLAGE BOARD OR COMMISSION-Fillable.pdf
	2021-APPLICATION FOR VILLAGE BOARD OR COMMISSION
	Application for Village Board Description

	APPLICATION FOR VILLAGE BOARD OR COMMISSION

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	Home Phone: 2488408327
	Email: NagleAngie1@gmail.com 
	BoardCommission of Interest Please print clearly: Historic District Commissioner 
	Cell: 
	Length of Residence in the Village: 11 years 
	Occupation: Associate Broker (@properties Birmingham) 
	Are you an elector or voter in the Village of Franklin: Yes 
	Date: 11/14/23 
	Text1: Angie Nagle 
	Text2: 26104 German Mill Franklin, MI 48025 
	Text5: I have lived in the historic district for the past 11 years. I love this community and understand how important it is to preserve the orginial beauty of historic homes and buildings. Allowing those that live, work, and visit this area to enjoy and appreciate its beauty and history. 
	Text6: Real Estate: Associate Broker with @properties Christies International Real Estate Bimingham 
2017 - present 

Design Consultant with Restoration Hardware 2014 - 2016 
	Text7: Seaholmn High School - Graduated 2003 
Michigan State University - Bachelor's Degree. Graduated 2007 
	Text8: Both of my children have attended Franklin Community Preschool. As a family, we participate in all Franklin commuity events. 
	Text9: No 
	Text10: Angela Nagle 


